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Memorandum 

 
 

To: Alan Auld, PURCHASING OFFICER – STORES 

From: Dan Toon, EXECUTIVE MANAGER – COMMERCIAL SERVICES 

cc:  

Date: 30 September 2004 

Re: Purchase Specification – Polyethylene Sleeving for Ductile Iron 
Pipes. 

File Reference: pm:kb 50/001/0028 

 
POLYETHYLENE SLEEVING FOR DUCTILE IRON PIPES. 
 
PURCHASE SPECIFICATION. 
 
1.0 Polyethylene sleeving for ductile iron (DICL) pipes is to be in accordance 

with Australian Standard AS 3680 - Polyethylene Sleeving for Ductile 
Iron Pipe. 
 

2.0 Installation of the sleeving will be in accordance with AS 3681. 
 

3.0 Size of the sleeving will be specified at time of purchase and be 
designated by the applicable pipe nominal size. 
 

4.0 Colour of the sleeving will be specified at time of purchase and be 
designated by the applicable pipe use being: 

 water supply   -blue 
 raw sewage    -cream 
 treated effluent recycling -lilac 

 
5.0 No perforations. 
 
6.0 Product certification in accordance with AS 3680. 
 
 
 
Prepared by 
Phil McKone 
STRATEGIC ASSETS AND COMPLIANCE ENGINEER. 
 
Endorsed by 
Dan Toon 
EXECUTIVE MANAGER COMMERCIAL SERVICES. 


